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Subject:|FW: Briefing for HSAC CVE Subcommittee

Date:|2016/04/13 16:11:52

Priority:|Normal

Type:|Note

From: Deloughery, Kathleen

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 3:44:07 PM

To: Wenger, Lauren

Subject: RE: Briefing for HSAC CVE Subcommittee

Lauren,

That’s no problem. Is there a map of the NAC so that | can easily find building 1?
Thanks,

Kathleen

From: Wenger, Lauren

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 3:29 PM

To: Deloughery, Kathleen

Subject: RE: Briefing for HSAC CVE Subcommittee

Hi-would you be able to please arrive at 2pm and start at 2:15 tomorrow?

From: Deloughery, Kathleen

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 12:33:59 PM

To: Wenger, Lauren; Arthur, Jonathan (CTR)

Cc: Szmania, Susan; Selim, George; Walls, Erin
Subject: Re: Briefing for HSAC CVE Subcommittee

Hi Lauren,

I am available at 230 on April 14th and would be happy to brief HSAC on our current evaluation
and assessment activities.

Sincerely,

Kathleen

From: Wenger, Lauren

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 12:23 PM

To: Deloughery, Kathleen; Arthur, Jonathan (CTR)
Cc: Szmania, Susan; Selim, George; Walls, Erin

DHS-001-425-012215



Subject: Briefing for HSAC CVE Subcommittee

Hi Kathleen,

We had a request from one of the HSAC CVE Subcommittee chairs for a briefing on how we are
developing metrics and assessments re: CVE programs. To answer this question, we thought the
best idea was to have S&T brief on your ongoing work on this topic (i.e-your work on

assessments of the 3 city pilot programs, etc).

Would you be available to provide a 30 minute briefing on this for subcommittee members at
the NAC at 2:30pm on 4/14? There will be an in-person meeting of the subcommittee that day
so it would be ideal if you could also brief them during that time.

Thanks,

Lauren
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